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March 12, 19h3

Mr. Benjamin V. Cohen, Counsel,
Office of Economic Stabilisation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Ben:

The Chairman wanted you to see, if
you had not already done so, the enclosed
talk he gave in Chicago, as cleared and some-
what diluted by the OKI, and also the Hew
York Times editorial of February 26 on the
size of titke army.

Best regards.

Sincerely yours,

Elliott Thurston,
Spooial Assistant
to the Chairman.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC STABILIZATION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

JAMES F. BYRNES March 19, 1943.
Director

Dear Elliott:

Thank you for sending me the Chairman's

illuminating Chicago speech.

Yours sincerely,

Aer V. Cobi)

Ben V. Cohen

Mr. Elliott Thurston,

Special Assistant to the Chairman,
Federal Reserve Board,

Washington, D, C.
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Thr Pusric NationaL Bank anp Trust Company
of New York

BROADWAY OFFICE
Broadway and 24th Street

March 19, 1943

Mr. Morriner C. Eccles, Chalrman
Board of Governors

Federal System

Washington, D, C,

Dear Mr. Eccles:

I have read excerpts from your address
of March 11th before the Investment Bankers Associa-
tion in Chicago with profound interest.

If your office could supply a few coples
of the address, I would appreciate it very much.

Randall Rubenstein
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